Conte, Federica

From: Conte, Federica

Sent: Friday, July 04, 2014 3:55 PM

To: 'info@ecaruca.net'

Subject: RE: FW: Trouble with ECARUCA outcome
Dear Rita,

Thank you once again for this clarification.

I need to collect the following data (for each patient):

1 - Patient ID

2 — Type of cleft

3 — Other phenotypes (list)

4 — Presence of Syndrome(s)

5 —type of chromosomal abnormality (or abnormalities)
6 — chr:start-end (for each abnormality)

Basically these are the data I’'m looking for.

Regarding the possible meeting, | think we can plan a meeting for Tuesday, if it is convenient to you. (It could be better
in the afternoon because next Tuesday I’ll have a meeting from 9.30 to 12.00).

About the publication, obviously I'll refer to ECARUCA (and to the article of Feenstra), if we are able to include also these
patients in the project (as I've planned).

Thank you very very much once again,
Have a nice afternoon!

Best Regards

federica



